Rolfes-Adkins, E Minna

From: Rolfes-Adkins, E Minna

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 3:02 PM

To: rmccarty@kypress.com

Subject: 2016-152 DEK AMI Rescheduled Hearing Notice

Attachments: 2016-152 AMI Newspaper Hearing Legal Notice (0000608613).docx

Good Afternoon Rachel ™

Duke Energy Kentucky had to reschedule the AMI hearing, which was originally on December 1, 2016, to December 8,
2016.

This means the original newspaper notice that you ran is no longer valid and we need to run the attached notice one
time no later than December 1% in the following papers:

Boone County Recorder
Campbell County Recorder
Gallatin County News

Grant County News

Kenton Community Recorder
Falmouth Outlook

Kentucky Enquirer

| need to file the proof of publication no later than December 7, 2016, so please provide me with the affidavit and tear
sheets by Friday, December 2™.

Let me know if you have any questions or need anything else from me.

Thank you for your assistance.

DUKE
ENERGY.

E. Minna Rolfes-Adkins

Duke Energy Corporation

Sr Paralegal | Office of General Counsel

139 E. 4th Street | 1212-Main | P.O. Box 960 | Cincinnati, OH 45202

: 513.287.4356 | &: 513.287.4386 | U<: E.Rolfes-Adkins@duke-energy.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The materials contained in this electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) contain information which may be
CONFIDENTIAL and/or protected by the attorney-client PRIVILEGE and are SOLELY for the party/or parties named as addressee(s)
1



above. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION OR USE OF THE
CONTENTS OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error,
please immediately notify the sender by telephone at (513) 287-4356 or send an electronic mail message to E.Rolfes-Adkins@duke-
energy.com and destroy the original transmission IMMEDIATELY.




NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given
that the Kentucky Public
Service Commission has
scheduled a public hearing
in a case styled “In the Mat-
ter of Application of Duke
Energy Kentucky, Inc. for
(1) A Certificate of Public
Convenience and Neces-
sity Authorizing the Con-
|struction of an Advanced
metering Infrastructure; (2)
Request for Accounting
Treatment; and (3) All Other
Necessary Waivers, Ap-
lproval, and Relief,” Case
No. 2016-00152, beginning
Thursday, December 8,
2016, at 9:00 a.m. Eastem
Dayfight Time, at the
Commission’s offices, 211
Sower Boulevard, Frank-
fort, Kentucky for approval
to replace and upgrade its
existing metering infrastruc-
ture by constructing and in-
stalling a more advanced
system of digital technolo-
gies including Advanced
Metering Infrastructure for
its electric and combination
electric and natural gas op-
erations and an Automated
Meter Reading infrastruc-
ture for its gas only opera-
tions. This hearing will be
streamed live and may be
viewed on the PSC
website, psc.ky.gov.
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